

# GRACIOUS JOSHUA KWAME ATIGBOR UI/UX | WEB | GRAPHIC DEISGNER



more than 7 years of knowledge with industry leading Adobe Creative Cloud software and in-depth knowledge of Bootstrap framework. solve problems and give answers to questions. I don't just possess

#### Contact



atigborgracious@gmail.com



Dubai, UAE



+971 553669783

# Expertise

Expert CSS Wordpress Intermediate

## **Professional Skills**

User Experience Design

#### **Education**

#### Udemy.

Certification in WordPress

2022

## Bangalore University, India.

Bachelors in Computer Applications

2012 - 2015

#### Mawuli Senoir High School, Ghana.

High School Certificate

2006 - 2009

#### **Experience**

## Sharjah Asset Management (Sharjah, UAE).

Product Designer

2021 - Present

- Designing user interface for mobile applications, websites and self service machines.
- Bring in ideas and best practices within the design team
- Create process efficiencies to reduce overall production timelines
- Manage time and workload to meet project task deadlines and commitments with regular interaction and direction from project leaders and team members.

## Pellucid Technology (Dubai, UAE).

Creative Lead

2020 - 2021

- Managing and developing client requirements in coordination with the team members.
- Creating new client and creative concepts.
- Bring in ideas and best practices within the design team
- Collaborate with account executives to obtain knowledge of the clients' requirements

# **Hobbies**









#### **Clients Worked With:**

## Network Intelligent Payment Solutions (Abu Dhabi, UAE).

Web, Graphic, UI/UX Designer

2018 - 2020

- Seeing to the overall brand guideline adherence.
- Designing user interface for mobile applications, websites and self service machines.
- Translating Business requirements into clean and professional graphics.
- Designing user flows, wireframes and use cases for mobile applications.

#### FGAG (Bangalore, India).

Graphic, Web Designer

2015 - 2018

- Design and maintainance of website.
- Creative social media strategy and implementation.
- Maintaining overall brand adherence and quality check.

## **Portfolio**

www.graciousjoshua.com